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Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1
Docket No. 50-334, License No. DPR-66

Special Report

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Gentlemen:

In accordance with Technical Specification 3.7.14.3, the
following Special Report is submitted.

On March 9, 1988 during a review of a recently performed CO2 Fire
Protection System test, it was noted that the test did not verify

manual and automatic operation of three CO2 Fire Dampers as required
by Technical Specification 4.7.14.3.b.l. These dampers were
(VS-D-180), (VS-D-168) and (VS-D-361). (VS-D-180] separates the West

Cable Vault and MCC Room, (VS-D-168] separates the East Cable Vault
and the Purgo Duct Room and (VS-D-361] separatos the West Cable Vault
end 722 ft. Safeguards area.

A continuous fire watch was posted immediately for all the

offected areas. The fire dampers were added to the CO2 Fire
Protection System test and all dampers were tested satisfactorily on
March 11, 1988.

Very truly yours,

,

T. P. Noonan,
Plant Manager
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cc: Mr. William T. Russell
Regional Administrator
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
King of Prussia, PA 19406

C. A. Roteck, Ohio Edison

Mr. Peter Tam, BVPS Licensing Project Manager
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

J. Beall, Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
BVPS Senior Resident Inspector

Mr. Alex Timme, CAPCO Nuclear Projects Coordinator
Toledo Edison

INPO Records Center
Suite 1500
1100 Circle 75 Parkway
Atlanta, GA 30339

G. E. Muckle, Factory Mutual Engineering, Pittsburgh

Mr. J. N. Steinmetz, Operating Plant Projects Manager
Mid Atlantic Area
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Energy Systems Service Division
Box 355
Pittsburgh, PA 15230

American Nuclear Insurers
c/o Dottie Sherman, ANI Library
The Exchange Suite 245
270 Farmington Avenue
Farmington, CT 06032

Mr. Richard Janati
Department of Environmental Resources
P. O. Box 2063
16th Floor, Fulton Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120
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